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QUESTION 1

A request for proposal (RFP) yields a bid with a better delivery schedule and a lower cost, but originates from a vendor
not on the prequalified vendor list During the final review of the RFPs the program manager is informed that the new
bidder is a relative of the project manager. Although the bid meets all company policies, the program manager is
concerned about a conflict of interest. 

What should the program manager do? 

A. Select the best bid from the prequalified vendor list 

B. Accept the bid from the new vendor and document the decision. 

C. Advise the sponsor of a possible conflict of interest prior to awarding the bid 

D. Add the new vendor to the prequalified list and replace the project manager 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 2

Aerial fiber optic cable spans of less than 328 feet can be routinely engineered when a dedicated support strand is
used. 

A. False 

B. True 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 3

A program to implement a company\\'s new system is nearing completion and the program manager attempts to close
the program However, despite training provided to the operational staff on the new system, there is concern that the
defined expected benefits will not be fully realized. 

To prevent this concern in the future, which of the following should occur? 

A. Collaboration with the operational staff to develop the benefits sustainment plan 

B. Communication of the new capabilities" benefits to the operational staff 

C. Development and execution of a benefits transition plan to prepare the operational areas 

D. Identification of the risk in the program risk register and development of a plan to address the risk 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 4
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What is a simplified cone of protection for lightning strikes as it pertains to a structure (building, pole, etc.)? 

A. 43 m (140 ft) 

B. A base diameter equal to the height of the structure 

C. A base radius equal to the height of the structure 

D. 50% of the height of the structure in any direction 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 5

A program delivers incremental benefits but is far from closure. The company completes an acquisition and defines new
strategic objectives. 

What should the program manager do next? 

A. Evaluate the impact of the new strategic objectives through a change request 

B. Integrate the new acquisition into the program to include the new strategic objectives 

C. Assess the impact of the new acquisition on the contract management plan 

D. Review the benefits management plan to assess the continued validity of the program 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 6

A company\\'s marketing department Tails an internal compliance audit To comply with the auditor\\'s remediation plan
the legal department mandates that a content management system (CMS) be implemented After initiating the program
for CMS implementation the program manager discovers that the marketing department has already preselected which
CMS technology will be implemented. 

What should the program manager do to ensure the success of the program? 

A. Meet with the vice president of purchasing to discuss the risks associated with preselecting a solution before the
requirements have been gathered 

B. Host a kick-off meeting, request preliminary requirements from the marketing department, conduct a design session
present the steering committee with a solution that meets the requirements: and meet with interested vendors 

C. Ask a senior marketing executive to act as the program sponsor and participate on the steering committee: require
steering committee representation from the IT legal, and other key departments, validate that the chosen solution meets
the requirements 

D. Initiate the program and begin a formal request for proposal (RFP) to validate the chosen solution and gam the
confidence of the legal department 

Correct Answer: B 
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QUESTION 7

Loose-buffered cables are constructed so the fibers are decoupled form tensile forces that the cable may experience
during installation and operation. 

A. False 

B. True 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 8

Company A acquires company B. which leads to a two-year program lo integrate the processes and systems Company
B uses a different project management process, and the company\\'s staff is unhappy about the acquisition As a result
company B\\'s project team fails to provide status and cost data in a format that conforms to the program standards. 

What should the program manager do first? 

A. Inform the stakeholders of this Issue as soon as possible 

B. Change the program standards, aligning them with the project standards 

C. Work with the reports provided to extract the required information 

D. Remind the project manager of the relevant program standards 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 9

Several issues are identified on one component project in a program During a meeting with that component\\'s project
manager, the program manager offers several suggested resolutions Two weeks later, they meet again to review
progress The project manager had reviewed the issues and suggested resolutions, but delayed a decision. This two-
week delay in taking action caused delays in the project schedule 

What should the program manager do? 

A. Join project-level issue resolution meetings to accelerate the decision-making process. 

B. Initiate discussions with the program governance board about assigning a more experienced project manager to the
project 

C. Emphasize that the project manager needs to address the issues and follow up at the next scheduled meeting 

D. Develop an immediate corrective action plan with the project manager and coach them on decision-making
responsibilities 

Correct Answer: D 

 

RCDD PDF Dumps | RCDD VCE Dumps | RCDD Braindumps                                4 / 8

https://www.lead4pass.com/RCDD.html
https://www.lead4pass.com/RCDD.html
https://www.lead4pass.com/RCDD.html


https://www.lead4pass.com/RCDD.html
2023 Latest lead4pass RCDD PDF and VCE dumps Download

QUESTION 10

An RFQ usually provides more detail than RFP in selection material such as 

A. delivery date 

B. color 

C. make 

D. mounting option 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 11

Power outlets should be place every 10 feet around the perimeter walls of the TR. 

A. True 

B. False 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 12

How many classes of telecommunications administration are there? 

A. 3 

B. 4 

C. 5 

D. 6 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 13

In what year was the TIA formed? 

A. 1985 

B. 1965 

C. 1958 

D. 1956 

Correct Answer: A 
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QUESTION 14

What\\'s the MINIMUM depth of a trench from top of the cable/conduit to final grade? (Select two options.) 

A. 305 mm(12 in) 

B. 610 mm (24 in) 

C. 914 mm (36 in) 

D. 1270 mm (50 in) 

E. Below the area\\'s 50-year frost line 

Correct Answer: BE 

 

QUESTION 15

Exhibit: 

In this future marina layout, assuming that there are fewer than 10 slips being cabled, what would be the pre-cabling
guideline to follow for terminal A? 
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A. Installed one or two pair cables from the boat slips to a distribution terminal on the closest point of land. 

B. Place distribution cable onto the dock and terminate in a suitable cabinet or enclosure. Install service drop to each
boat slip. 

C. Pre-cable each boat slip during construction. 

D. For security, each install should be terminated in the patch panel/cross-connect at the dockmaster or marina office. 

Correct Answer: A 
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